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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: JOSHUA TETZLAFF, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: ST. PATRICK ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION - MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING LG220 
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPT PERMIT 

DATE:  OCTOBER 16, 2024 

Attached is a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Application for St. Patrick Athletic Association to 
conduct pull-tabs and a raffle at an event on January 31, 2025, at Knights of Columbus Hall, 411 4th 
Avenue SW, New Prague. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the Lawful Gambling Permit for St. Patrick Athletic Association and 
recommends requesting a waiver of the waiting period. 
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Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State
Certificate of Good Standing

     I, Steve Simon, Secretary of State of Minnesota, do certify that:  The business entity 
listed below was filed pursuant to the Minnesota Chapter listed below with the Office of 
the Secretary of State on the date listed below and that this business entity is registered to 
do business and is in good standing at the time this certificate is issued.

Name: Saint Patrick Athletic Association, Inc.

Date Filed: 05/16/1984

File Number: X-429

Minnesota Statutes, Chapter: 317A

Home Jurisdiction: Minnesota

This certificate has been issued on: 01/02/2024

Steve Simon

Secretary of State
State of Minnesota


